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[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 2/5/2010 1 :52:03 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Conyers update 

Just talked to dan. He did give both copies to cheryl. But in the latest call sheet folder I left u tonite the fax is attached as well. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Feb 04 20:00:57 2010 
Subject: Conyers update 

I just spoke to rich verma. 
Apparently conyers called both you and raj. Raj spoke with him at 6: 15 tonite and they had a good conversation. Raj explained 
that the team that accompanied him to the hill was not a good representation of the diversity at usaid. Conyers was reported to 
be satisfied with the call and happy when they hung up. Raj also logged a call into barbara lee as head of cbc. 
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